
From: Clare, David
Sent: 9/10/2010 5:50:55 PM

'ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov' (ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Stock, William (/Q=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3);Cc:
Redacted

'rmp@cpuc.ca.gov' (rmp@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Re: DRA's Jacqueline Greig Feared Dead in San Bruno Explosion

Thank you Ramesh for keep us informed. We at PG&E Core Gas have been grieving and praying for 
Jacki and her family all day. It was truly a pleasure working with Jacki through the years. We 
appreciated her thoughtful defense of PG&E's core gas customer interests. I always felt she helped 
make us better at what we do, buy reliable gas and manage the assets to help lower customer costs.

Jacki will be missed by many people in our industry and by the core gas consumers of California.

Dave

Sent from the BlackBerry of Dave Clare

From: Ramchandani, Ramesh <ramesh.ramchandani@cpuc.ca.gov>
To: mflorio@turn.org <mflorio@turn.org>; marcel@turn.org <marcel@turn.org>; 
tomb@crossborderenerov.com <tomb@crossborderenergy.com>; Klein, Kerry (Law); Elmore, David; 
Clare, David;
<tkaushik@manatt.com>; dhuard@manatt.com <dhuard@manatt.com>; 
Ron.perry@commercialenergy.net <Ron.perry@commercialenergy.net>;
Ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com <Ray.welch@navigantconsulting.com>; Seema Srinivasan <sls@a- 
klaw.com>; npedersen@HANMOR.COM <npedersen@HANMOR.COM>; Harrigan, James P. - Gas Acq 
<JHarrigan@semprautilities.com>; janvanlierop@semprautilities.com 
<janvanlierop@semprautilities.com>
Sent: Fri Sep 10 16:55:54 2010
Subject: FW: DRA's Jacqueline Greig Feared Dead in San Bruno Explosion

Redacted Karp, Joseph M. <JKarp@winston.com>; tkaushik@manatt.com

From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: Friday,
September 10, 2010 4:52 PM
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To: ALL PUC 
Subject: DRA's
Jacqueline Greig Feared Dead in San Bruno Explosion

The press is now
reporting the feared deaths of our friend and DRA colleague Jackie Greig and her 
youngest daughter in yesterday's San Bruno explosion and fire. Jackie's 
husband James and older daughter were at a school event at the time, and 
are safe.

Although there's
still no official confirmation, I'm afraid we must prepare to accept the 
worst.

The many, many
people who knew and loved Jackie grieve with her family. In her over 
20 years with us here at the PUC, Jackie's quiet strength, great 
intelligence, and sincere friendliness shone through to everyone 
around her. She was a model of kindness and caring and we can all 
fall back on that example ourselves now, for help in dealing with her 
loss.

We'll circulate
memorial information when arrangements are 
made.
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